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Mastercreation TFS

From: Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in>
Sent: 10 April 2024 17:29
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Puneeth Kumar
Subject: RE: Kottarathil Travels- vendor not found in Safal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Awaiting your reply. 
 

From: Trivandrum Purchase  
Sent: 10 April 2024 15:24 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Kottarathil Travels- vendor not found in Safal 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Pls share the status of Kottarathil in Safal for bill submission. 
 
Sheena R. 
 

From: Trivandrum Purchase  
Sent: 10 April 2024 13:18 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Kottarathil Travels- vendor not found in Safal 
 
Sir, 
 
Pls find below details. 
 
Contact Number              - 9847024618 
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Contact Person Name    - Mr. Milton 
Email ID                                - miltonsebastian@yahoo.com 
 
Sheena R. 
 

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 10 April 2024 13:14 
To: Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Kottarathil Travels- vendor not found in Safal 
 
Hi, 
 
Below vendor is disable in SAFAL, kindly shared Vendor contact number, Contact person name and email ID. For enable in SAFAL. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Omkar Sawant 
 
 

From: Trivandrum Purchase <trivandrum.purchase@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 10 April 2024 12:33 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Puneeth Kumar <puneeth.kumar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Kottarathil Travels- vendor not found in Safal 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
 
Sir, 
 
I am not able to see below vendor in Safal for invoice submission. Kindly help to solve this issue. 
 
V000013     Kottarathil Travels 
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Thanks & Regards 
 
Sheena R. 
Sr. Executive Purchase 
Thiruvananthapuram International Airport T2 
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Airport Rd, Chackai, Thiruvananthapuram, 
Near Car Parking bay No.12, 
Under The Bridge, 
Kerala – 695024. 
Mob No- 8606096669. 
 


